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March 13, 1987

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Company proposes, pursuant to Section 206.12 of the Physical
Agreement, to appoint Mr. Marvin E, Clark to a newly established Communication
Technician position in the Regional Telecommunication Department in Auburn.

Mr. Clark presently works at Vaca-Dixon Substation and was emploved on
March 19, 1964. All of the Communication Technicians in Sacramento Division
(Vaca-Dixon and Sacramento headquarters) were informed of the elimination of orne
position from Vaca-Dixon and the creation of a position in Auburn. Mr. Clark
volunteered to relocate and he is the most senior of all of the Sacramento
Division Communication Technicians. We would like to effect this relocation on
March 30, 1987.

Company further proposes to extend Subsection 206.9(a) rights to
Mr. Clark to return to Vaca-Dixon Substation should be elect to do so and he

complies with the conditions set forth in Section 206.9

This proposal has been discussed with Business Representatives
W. R. Greer and E. A. Fortier.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter
te the Companv.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

fanager of ustrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
RROTHERBOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

_,,M’ 1987 By

Y

Businecss Manager



